
1 

TRI-COUNTY CITY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
Board of Directors Monthly Meeting 

July 21, 2023 
AGENDA

Meeting Location:  
Fredericksburg Presbyterian Church – Meeting Hall 
810 Princess Anne St, Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

1) Call to Order: 9:00 a.m.
2) Invocation / Pledge of Allegiance
3) Introductions / Welcome Guests
4) Additions to Agenda / Public Comments

Agenda 
# Agenda Item Page 

# 

5 

Cooperating Agency Reports 

USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS)   Brian Wooden, Jr. 1 

Virginia Department of Conservation & Recreation (DCR)   Marissa Roland 2-3

Virginia Cooperative Extension (VCE)    Kayleigh Mize 
Virginia Department of Forestry (VDOF)   Stuart Baker (Spotsylvania & Orange), Melina Cienski 
(Fredericksburg, Stafford & Prince William), Andrew Matteson (King George) 
Friends of the Rappahannock (FOR)   Adam Lynch (Fredericksburg, Stafford & Spotsylvania),  
Heather Strother (York River), Brent Hunsinger (King George, Spotsylvania & Caroline), Bryan 
Hofmann, Deputy Director 
Northern Neck Land Conservatory, Lisa Biever 
George Washington Regional Commission, Meredith Keppel 

6 
Board Meeting Minutes 

Approval Board Meeting Minutes from June 16, 2023 4-10

7 
Committee Meeting Minutes 

Approve the Technical Review Committee Meeting Minutes from June 16, 2023 11-12

8 Approve the 80th Anniversary & Outreach Committee Meeting Minutes from June 26, 2023 13 

9 
Financial Reports 

Acceptance & File for Future Audit the Profit & Loss AMENDEMENT to the Treasurer’s 
Financial Report for May 31, 2023  14-18 

10 Acceptance & File for Future Audit the Treasurer’s Financial Report for June 30, 2023 19-49

11 

Action Items 

(a) TRC report: Cost-share applications and nutrient management plans July 21, 2023 (this month)

(b) Approve the FY 2024 Administrative & Operative Support Policy Agreement from DCR 50-59

(c) Approve the FY 2024 Cost Share & Technical Assistance Policy Agreement from DCR 60-144

(d) Approve Reserve & Dedicated Funds for FY2024 145-150

12 

Review / Updates 
(a) Monthly Review of FY 2024 Annual Plan of Work (Details follow the agenda) Last Page of  

Agenda 

(b) Update on King George & Fredericksburg Director Vacancy
(c) 80th Anniversary & Outreach Event will be Saturday, August 3, 2024



 
 

2 
 

 

TRI-COUNTY CITY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
 

Board of Directors Monthly Meeting 
July 21, 2023 

 

AGENDA 
 

Agenda 
# Agenda Item Page 

# 

(d) Update on End of the Year Reports: Carryover, Average Cost List, Secondary Considerations, 
Cash on Hand- Return of Funds to DCR, Attachment E & Roll-up, Attachment D  

(e) Review FY23 District Assessments presented by Marissa Roland, CDC with DCR  

(f) Review Approved Cash on Hand Report, 2023 Cost Share Program (Authority delegated to Janet 

Gayle Harris 6/16/23)  
151-154 

(g) Review Approved 4th Quarter and Year End Roll Up FY23 Attachment E (Authority delegated to 

Janet Gayle Harris 6/16/23) 
155-160 

(h) Review Approved Attachment D (Authority delegated to Janet Gayle Harris 6/16/23) 161-162 

(i) Review 24 Years of Payroll Liabilities 163-170 

(j) Review Approved FY23 Carryover Report into FY24 (Authority delegated to Ray Simms 6/16/23) 171-178 

(k) Review Tri County City Soil & Water Conservation District Summer 2023 Newsletter as 
published by Madison Morgan 179-180 

(l) Review Area III Report for the Summer of 2023. TCCSWCD contribution by Madison Morgan 181-196 

13 

Closed Session  

_______: Personnel Committee to:  
 
 
(a) Initiating Closed Session: I move that we go into a Closed Session as provided for in the Code of Virginia Section 
2.2-3771 (A) to discuss Personnel Matters (topic, ex: Personnel Matters- Summary). I would like to invite 
____________ (name) to join the closed session. [Vote]  
 
(b) Reconvene into Open Meeting: “Pursuant to the Code of Virginia Section 2.2-2712 (D), I move to certify 
that to the best of the Board’s knowledge, only matters lawfully exempted and as identified in the motion by 
which the Closed Meeting was convened were heard or discussed by this Board during the Closed Meeting. 
[Vote] 
 
(c) Move to Implement Closed Session Decisions: I move that the Board implement the decisions made in 
Closed Session regarding ____________ (topic). [Vote]  

 

14 

Schedule Committee Meetings  

80th Anniversary & Outreach Ad Hoc (Chair, Janet Gayle Harris) Ray Simms, Kayleigh Mize, Chuck Koch, Marissa 

Roland  

Budget & Finance (Chair, Janet Gayle Harris) John Howe, Ray Simms                  

Community Conservation (Chair, Charles “Chuck” Koch) Jeff Adams, Ray Simms   

Education & Outreach (Chair, Charles “Chuck” Koch) Jeff Adams, Kayleigh Mize, Carlie Pemberton   

Legislative & Government (Chair, Ray Simms) Chuck Koch, Kayleigh Mize  

Operations (Chair, Jeff Adams) Janet Gayle Harris, Chuck Koch     

 FY24 Annual Report 
 

Personnel (Chair, Jan Massey) Janet Gayle Harris, John Howe, Chuck Koch  

Review Performance Expectations, Position Descriptions for FY24  



 
 

3 
 

 

TRI-COUNTY CITY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
 

Board of Directors Monthly Meeting 
July 21, 2023 

 

AGENDA 
 

Agenda 
# Agenda Item Page 

# 

Technical Review (Chair, Wayne Miller) Jeff Adams, Janet Gayle Harris, Jan Massey, (Brian Wooden- Advisor)  

15 

District Reports  

(a) Directors and Associate Directors  

(b) Conservation Staff (attached) 197-200 

(c) Education & Outreach (attached) 201-202 

(c) Operations Manager (attached)  203-205 

16 

Information / Announcements  

(a) Next Board Meeting: Friday, August 18, 2023   

(b) Our new Facebook page is up and running. Send articles to tricountycity@tccswcd.org or 
education@tccswcd.org .  

(c) Please tell Dan & Courtney who you would recommend for the Clean Water Farm Award  

(d) General Elections are scheduled for November 7, 2023.   

(e) COIA training will be due by December 31, 2023, for locally elected Directors and staff.  
FOIA training is due every 2 years in even numbered years (2024, 2026 etc.) COIA is due in odd numbered years (2023, 
2025 etc.) The certificate is due 2 years from the last training certificate date.     Please submit 
the certificate to your local Clerk of the Court & cc TCC Operations Manager.  

 

 

17 

Policies Adopted  

 
 
 
 

 

 
18) Chair’s Comments  
19) Adjournment by 11:00 a.m. (to exceed this time requires Board approval) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:tricountycity@tccswcd.org
mailto:education@tccswcd.org


 
 

4 
 

 

TRI-COUNTY CITY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
 

Board of Directors Monthly Meeting 
July 21, 2023 

 

AGENDA 
 

12 (a) FY 2024 Monthly Review of Annual Plan of Work 
 

 
 

July 2023 Responsibility 
Fiscal year and Ag Cost-Share program year begins 
Evaluate District Staffing pattern and select a Staffing pattern that will provide for effective 
delivery of services 

Personnel, Board, Staff 

Complete 4th Quarter Attachment E Staff, Finance, Board 

Continue efforts to find a qualified person to fill the King George County Director position Board, Staff 

Review and update Dedicated Reserves Staff, Finance, Board 

Review Desktop Procedures and revise Financial Policy if necessary to remain consistent with the 
Desktop Procedures  

Staff, Finance 

Conduct Ag Cost-Share spot checks with DCR CDC Staff 

Begin school-year education planning: consult with schools and partner agencies; determine event 
dates; set deadlines for scholarships and poster contest 

Staff, Education 

Need a brochure on Rain Barrel’s  Education 

Select venue site for the Potomac Watershed Roundtable Meetings (x2 in 2024) Community Conservation 

Select venue site for the 2024 Area III Envirothon Event  Education 

Plan 80th Anniversary & Outreach DCR Deliverable to include VSU Staff, Personnel, Board 

 
 

August 2023 Responsibility 
Ag Cost-Share - deadline for cover crop applications Staff 
Implement Staffing Pattern and seek candidates to fill vacant positions Personnel, Board, Staff 
Continue efforts to find a qualified person to fill the King George County Director 
position 

Board, Staff 

Schedule the unscheduled annual tasks listed on previous page Board, Finance, Operations, 
Personnel 

Review and update as appropriate Strategic Plan/Long term Plan Staff, Board 
Review and update, as needed, FY24 Annual Plan of Work Operations, Staff, Board 
Place volunteer sign-up form on website Staff 
Begin Annual Report on previous fiscal year Staff 
Begin budget & local funding request for upcoming fiscal year Staff, Finance 
Prepare and publish August newsletter Staff 
Attend Graves Mountain staff training Staff 

Plan topic, speaker, and lunch for the Potomac Watershed Roundtable Meetings Community Conservation 
Plan for the 2024 Area III Envirothon Event  Education 
Plan 80th Anniversary & Outreach DCR Deliverable to include VSU Staff, Personnel, Board 

 
 

 



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
1



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
2



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
3



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
4



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
5



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
6



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
7



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
8



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
9



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
10



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
11



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
12



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
13



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
14



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
15



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
16



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
17



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
18



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
19



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
20



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
21



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
22



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
23



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
24



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
25



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
26



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
27



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
28



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
29



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
30



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
31



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
32



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
33



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
34



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
35



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
36



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
37



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
38



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
39



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
40



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
41



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
42



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
43



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
44



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
45



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
46



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
47



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
48



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
49



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
50



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
51



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
52



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
53



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
54



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
55



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
56



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
57



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
58



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
59



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
60



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
61



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
62



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
63



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
64



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
65



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
66



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
67



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
68



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
69



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
70



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
71



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
72



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
73



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
74



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
75



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
76



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
77



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
78



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
79



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
80



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
81



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
82



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
83



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
84



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
85



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
86



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
87



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
88



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
89



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
90



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
91



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
92



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
93



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
94



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
95



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
96



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
97



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
98



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
99



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
100



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
101



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
102



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
103



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
104



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
105



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
106



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
107



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
108



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
109



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
110



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
111



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
112



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
113



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
114



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
115



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
116



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
117



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
118



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
119



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
120



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
121



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
122



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
123



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
124



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
125



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
126



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
127



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
128



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
129



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
130



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
131



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
132



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
133



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
134



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
135



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
136



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
137



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
138



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
139



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
140



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
141



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
142



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
143



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
144



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
145



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
146



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
147



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
148



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
149



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
150



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
151



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
152



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
153



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
154



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
155



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
156



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
157



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
158



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
159



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
160



At
ta

ch
m

en
t D

 (I
te

m
iz

ed
 D

is
tri

ct
 B

ud
ge

t R
eq

ue
st

 F
or

m
)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

M
N

SW
C

D
 N

am
e

4
# 

of
 L

oc
al

iti
es

C
ur

re
nt

 F
TE

s
4.

00

C
en

tr
al

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Le

ve
l

In
cr

ea
se

d
FT

E
1.

00
1.

00
10

2,
25

4
10

2,
25

4
In

cr
ea

se
 b

y 
1 

to
 h

ire
 a

 D
is

tri
ct

 M
an

ag
er

35
,9

52
3,

48
1

C
ur

re
nt

 o
ffi

ce
 s

pa
ce

 w
ou

ld
 a

cc
om

da
te

 2
- n

ew
 h

ire
s.

 In
cr

ea
se

 u
til

iti
es

D
ire

ct
or

s'
 T

ra
ve

l, 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
, a

nd
  M

ee
tin

gs
# 

of
 D

ire
ct

or
s

10
8,

10
2

11
,5

49
5,

77
5

To
 s

up
po

rt 
2 

ne
w

 h
ire

s

47
,5

55
23

,7
78

To
 s

up
po

rt 
2 

ne
w

 h
ire

s

1,
86

9
1,

49
5

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 s
lig

ht
ly

 d
iff

er
en

t

2,
49

5
2,

49
5

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s

6,
66

4
6,

66
4

21
6,

44
0

$
 

14
5,

94
2

$ 
   

   
   

   

D
am

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
An

nu
al

# 
of

 D
am

s
-

$
 

FT
E

-
$

 -
$

 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
- F

ed
er

al
 R

at
e

$.
65

5 
pe

r m
ile

-
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 

D
am

 R
ep

ai
r a

nd
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 (l
is

t p
ro

je
ct

s)
# 

of
 D

am
 P

ro
je

ct
s

-
$

 

FT
E

-
$

 -
$

 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
- F

ed
er

al
 R

at
e

$.
65

5 
pe

r m
ile

0
-

$
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

Le
ve

l
In

cr
ea

se
d

1,
30

4,
31

7
$ 

   
   

2,
39

9,
94

4
$ 

   
   

 $
   

   
   

   
18

6,
64

4 
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
3,

32
3 

FT
E

2.
00

1.
00

17
8,

61
3

89
,3

07
Ad

d 
1 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t w

ith
 In

cr
ea

se
d 

Fu
nd

in
g

5,
17

5
2,

58
8

Ve
hi

cl
e 

- F
ed

er
al

 R
at

e 
$.

65
5 

pe
r m

ile
2,

85
6

1,
42

8
 $

-  
 

 $
-  

 
FT

E

Ve
hi

cl
e 

- F
ed

er
al

 R
at

e 
$.

65
5 

pe
r m

ile
2

 $
-  

 
 $

-  
 

FT
E

-
$

 -
$

 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
- F

ed
er

al
 R

at
e 

$.
65

5 
pe

r m
ile

-
$

 
2

 $
-  

 
 $

-  
 

FT
E

-
$

 -
$

 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
- F

ed
er

al
 R

at
e 

$.
65

5 
pe

r m
ile

-
$

 
5,

72
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

 $
-  

 
 $

-  
 

FT
E

-
$

 -
$

 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
- F

ed
er

al
 R

at
e 

$.
65

5 
pe

r m
ile

-
$

 
-

$
 

18
6,

64
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
93

,3
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

 

FT
E

-
$

 -
$

 -
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 

FT
E

1.
00

83
,6

62
83

,6
62

$
 

1,
15

0
1,

15
0

$
 

2,
49

5
2,

49
5

$
 

4,
48

5
4,

48
5

$
 91
,7

92
$

 

FT
E

0.
00

Le
ve

l
In

cr
ea

se
d

FT
E

4.
00

2.
00

$1
85

,9
16

$1
78

,6
13

$1
91

,5
61

TO
TA

L 
D

AM
 R

EP
AI

R
/R

EH
AB

IL
IT

AT
IO

N

D
am

 R
ep

ai
r a

nd
 R

eh
ab

ili
tia

tio
n

St
af

f -
 T

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

M
ee

tin
gs

Pe
rs

on
ne

l a
nd

 F
rin

ge
 B

en
ef

its
 (F

IC
A,

 re
tir

em
en

t, 
he

al
th

)

C
R

EP
Fo

re
ca

st
ed

 C
R

EP
 F

un
ds

 =
Pe

rs
on

ne
l a

nd
 F

rin
ge

 B
en

ef
its

 (F
IC

A,
 re

tir
em

en
t, 

he
al

th
)

St
af

f T
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
M

ee
tin

gs

Pe
rs

on
ne

l a
nd

 F
rin

ge
 B

en
ef

its
 (F

IC
A,

 re
tir

em
en

t, 
he

al
th

)
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

M
ee

tin
gs

Ve
hi

cl
es

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l R
at

e 
   

$.
65

5 
pe

r m
ile

TO
TA

L 
C

H
ES

AP
EA

K
E 

B
AY

 P
R

ES
ER

VA
TI

O
N

 A
C

T 

C
he

sa
pe

ak
e 

B
ay

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
Ac

t A
gr

ic
ul

tu
ra

l P
ro

gr
am

 (N
on

-D
C

R
 F

un
di

ng
)

Pe
rs

on
ne

l a
nd

 F
rin

ge
 B

en
ef

its
 (F

IC
A,

 re
tir

em
en

t, 
he

al
th

)

D
am

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

St
af

f -
 T

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

M
ee

tin
gs

St
af

f -
 T

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

M
ee

tin
gs

Fo
re

ca
st

ed
 B

M
P 

Fu
nd

s 
(L

ev
el

 fu
nd

in
g 

&
 In

cr
ea

se
d 

fu
nd

in
g)

 =

TO
TA

L 
D

AM
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E

Fo
re

ca
st

ed
 B

M
P 

Fu
nd

s 
(L

ev
el

 fu
nd

in
g 

&
 In

cr
ea

se
d 

fu
nd

in
g)

 =
C

he
sa

pe
ak

e 
B

ay
 A

g 
B

M
P 

C
os

t S
ha

re
 &

 T
ax

 C
re

di
ts

Ag
ric

ul
tu

ra
l P

ro
gr

am
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

Pe
rs

on
ne

l a
nd

 F
rin

ge
 B

en
ef

its
 (F

IC
A,

 re
tir

em
en

t, 
he

al
th

)

Pe
rs

on
ne

l a
nd

 F
rin

ge
 B

en
ef

its
 (F

IC
A,

 re
tir

em
en

t, 
he

al
th

)

St
af

f -
 T

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

M
ee

tin
gsO

ut
re

ac
h 

D
el

ive
ra

bl
e,

 M
ar

ke
tin

g
TO

TA
L 

C
EN

TR
AL

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S

FY
20

25
 A

TT
AC

H
M

EN
T 

D
 (I

te
m

iz
ed

 D
is

tr
ic

t B
ud

ge
t R

eq
ue

st
 F

or
m

)

R
en

t &
 U

tili
tie

s

St
af

f -
 T

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

M
ee

tin
gs

IT
EM

IZ
ED

 B
UD

G
ET

 F
O

R 
TH

E 
YE

AR
 B

EG
IN

NI
NG

 J
UL

Y 
1,

 2
02

4

Tr
i-C

ou
nt

y/
C

ity
 S

oi
l &

 W
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t

N
ot

es
TO

TA
L

Ve
hi

cl
es

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l R
at

e 
   

$.
65

5 
pe

r m
ile

B
as

e 
G

en
er

al
 A

ss
em

bl
y 

Fu
nd

s

D
C

R
 P

ro
gr

am
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

LE
VE

L 
FU

N
D

IN
G

D
C

R
 P

ro
gr

am
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

IN
C

R
EA

SE
D

 
FU

N
D

IN
G

Pe
rs

on
ne

l a
nd

 F
rin

ge
 B

en
ef

its
 (F

IC
A,

 re
tir

em
en

t, 
he

al
th

)

Su
pp

or
t E

xp
en

se
s 

(in
fo

 s
ys

te
m

s,
 d

ue
s,

 p
os

ta
ge

, s
up

pl
ie

s,
 w

eb
si

te
, c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
, e

tc
.)

Eq
ui

pm
en

t (
fie

ld
 g

ea
r, 

co
m

pu
te

rs
, c

op
ie

rs
, p

ho
ne

s,
 e

tc
.)

O
ut

si
de

 th
e 

C
he

sa
pe

ak
e 

B
ay

 A
g 

B
M

P 
C

os
t S

ha
re

 &
 T

ax
 C

re
di

ts

St
af

f -
 T

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

M
ee

tin
gs

Pe
rs

on
ne

l a
nd

 F
rin

ge
 B

en
ef

its
 (F

IC
A,

 re
tir

em
en

t, 
he

al
th

)

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
os

ts

TO
TA

L 
AG

R
IC

U
LT

U
R

AL
 P

R
O

G
R

AM
 IM

PL
EM

EN
TA

TI
O

N

En
vi

ro
th

on
, R

ai
n 

B
ar

re
l P

ro
gr

am
s,

 E
du

ca
tio

na
l S

up
pl

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
C

la
ss

ro
om

, C
om

m
un

ity
 E

nv
iro

sc
ap

e 
W

or
ks

ho
ps

, E
ar

th
 D

ay
 E

ve
nt

s,
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Po
st

er
 C

on
te

st
, Y

ou
th

 D
ay

 C
am

p,
 M

W
EE

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
(L

is
t A

ct
iv

iti
es

)

Fo
re

ca
st

ed
 R

M
P 

pl
an

s 
to

 b
e 

in
sp

ec
te

d 
= 

R
es

ou
rc

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

ns
 to

 R
ev

ie
w

Fo
re

ca
st

ed
 R

M
P 

pl
an

s 
to

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 =

Pe
rs

on
ne

l a
nd

 F
rin

ge
 B

en
ef

its
 (F

IC
A,

 re
tir

em
en

t, 
he

al
th

)
St

af
f -

 T
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
M

ee
tin

gs

Pe
rs

on
ne

l a
nd

 F
rin

ge
 B

en
ef

its
 (F

IC
A,

 re
tir

em
en

t, 
he

al
th

)

Ve
hi

cl
es

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l R
at

e 
   

$.
65

5 
pe

r m
ile

R
es

ou
rc

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

ns
 to

 In
sp

ec
t

Pe
rs

on
ne

l a
nd

 F
rin

ge
 B

en
ef

its
 (F

IC
A,

 re
tir

em
en

t, 
he

al
th

)

TO
TA

L 
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

St
af

f T
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
M

ee
tin

gs

O
th

er
 P

ro
gr

am
s/

Pr
oj

ec
ts

  (
N

on
-D

C
R

 F
un

de
d)

  -
 F

or
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
O

nl
y 

- (
Li

st
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
nd

 S
ta

ff
 F

TE
 re

qu
ire

d)

G
RA

ND
 T

O
TA

LS

Pa
ge

 1
7/

15
/2

02
3

July 21, 2023 Board Package 
161



At
ta

ch
m

en
t D

 (I
te

m
iz

ed
 D

is
tri

ct
 B

ud
ge

t R
eq

ue
st

 F
or

m
)

1 2 3 4

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

M
N

SW
C

D
 N

am
e

4
# 

of
 L

oc
al

iti
es

C
ur

re
nt

 F
TE

s
4.

00

FY
20

25
 A

TT
AC

H
M

EN
T 

D
 (I

te
m

iz
ed

 D
is

tr
ic

t B
ud

ge
t R

eq
ue

st
 F

or
m

)

IT
EM

IZ
ED

 B
UD

G
ET

 F
O

R 
TH

E 
YE

AR
 B

EG
IN

NI
NG

 J
UL

Y 
1,

 2
02

4

Tr
i-C

ou
nt

y/
C

ity
 S

oi
l &

 W
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t

N
ot

es
TO

TA
L

B
as

e 
G

en
er

al
 A

ss
em

bl
y 

Fu
nd

s

D
C

R
 P

ro
gr

am
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

LE
VE

L 
FU

N
D

IN
G

D
C

R
 P

ro
gr

am
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

IN
C

R
EA

SE
D

 
FU

N
D

IN
G

77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90

$3
5,

95
2

$3
,4

81

$8
,1

02
$0

$1
1,

54
9

$5
,7

75
$4

7,
55

5
$2

3,
77

8
$3

,0
19

$5
,1

75
$4

,0
83

$4
,9

90
$2

,8
56

$3
,9

23
$6

,6
64

$6
,6

64
$0

$4
,4

85 $0
$3

03
,7

47
$1

86
,6

44
$4

90
,3

91
$2

39
,2

65
$7

29
,6

56
Co

nt
ac

t N
um

be
r

Bo
ar

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 D

at
e

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s

Ve
hi

cl
es

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l R
at

e 
   

  $
.6

55
 p

er
 m

ile

R
en

t &
 U

tili
tie

s

IN
CR

EA
SE

D 
FU

ND
IN

G
 G

RA
ND

 T
O

TA
L

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
os

ts
 (E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l E

du
ca

tio
n 

O
nl

y)

LE
VE

L 
FU

ND
IN

G
 G

RA
ND

 T
O

TA
L

Su
pp

or
t E

xp
en

se
s 

(in
fo

 s
ys

te
m

s,
 d

ue
s,

 p
os

ta
ge

, s
up

pl
ie

s,
 w

eb
si

te
, c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
, e

tc
.)

St
af

f -
 T

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

M
ee

tin
gs

C
he

sa
pe

ak
e 

Ba
y 

Pr
es

er
va

tio
n 

Ac
t (

N
on

-D
C

R
 F

un
de

d)

D
am

 R
ep

ai
r a

nd
 R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n

Eq
ui

pm
en

t (
fie

ld
 g

ea
r, 

co
m

pu
te

rs
, c

op
ie

rs
, p

ho
ne

s,
 e

tc
.)

D
ire

ct
or

s'
 T

ra
ve

l, 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
, a

nd
  M

ee
tin

gs

Re
vi

ew
ed

 b
y 

(S
W

CD
 B

oa
rd

 o
r D

ire
ct

or
)

6/
16

/2
3

Di
st

ric
t P

oi
nt

 o
f C

on
ta

ct
Re

ne
e 

Da
vi

s
(5

40
) 6

56
-2

40
1

Pa
ge

 2
7/

15
/2

02
3

July 21, 2023 Board Package 
162



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
163



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
164



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
165



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
166



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
167



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
168



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
169



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
170



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
171



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
172



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
173



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
174



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
175



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
176



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
177



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
178



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
179



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
180



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
181



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
182



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
183



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
184



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
185



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
186



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
187



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
188



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
189



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
190



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
191



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
192



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
193



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
194



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
195



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
196



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
197



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
198



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
199



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
200



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
201



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
202



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
203



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
204



July 21, 2023 Board Package 
205


	Tri County City SWCD FY25 Budget Att_D on letter paper.pdf
	Budget

	Agenda 2023 July 21 2023 PDF.pdf
	Page #
	Agenda #
	Agenda Item
	Board Meeting Minutes
	Approval Board Meeting Minutes from June 16, 2023 
	Committee Meeting Minutes
	Financial Reports
	Acceptance & File for Future Audit the Profit & Loss AMENDEMENT to the Treasurer’s Financial Report for May 31, 2023 
	Acceptance & File for Future Audit the Treasurer’s Financial Report for June 30, 2023
	Review / Updates



	Closed Session





